# **CELEBRATING OVER**



# TY REC

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CLI NUMBER 203

#### MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS			
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS			
Board Meetings 5265			
City Council			
Citywide Administrative Services 5266			
Community Boards 5267			
Comptroller			
Board of Education Retirement System . 5268			
Housing Authority			
Landmarks Preservation Commission 5268			
Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City. 5269			
Transportation			
PROPERTY DISPOSITION			
Citywide Administrative Services 5273			

Housing Preservation and Development . 5273

Police Department . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5273

District Attorney - Bronx County	5280
Environmental Protection	5280
Finance	5280
Homeless Services	5281
Housing Authority	5281
Housing Preservation and Development.	5281
Human Resources Administration	5281
Investigation	5282
Parks and Recreation	5282
Sanitation	5282
$School\ Construction\ Authority\ \dots\dots\dots$	5282
Transportation	5283
Youth and Community Development $\dots$	5283
AGENCY RULES	
Office of the Mayor	5283
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Housing Preservation and Development .	5285
Changes in Personnel	5286
LATE NOTICE	

#### THE CITY RECORD ERIC L. ADAMS

Mayor

#### LOUIS A. MOLINA

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

#### JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly,  $$4.00 ext{ daily } ($5.00 ext{ by mail}).$ 

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY

POSTMASTER: Send address changes to The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

### PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

Citywide Administrative Services. . . . . 5280 | Community Boards . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5288

#### **BOARD MEETINGS**

**PROCUREMENT** 

■ MEETING

**City Planning Commission** 

Meets in NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271, twice monthly on

Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

#### City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

Mannattan, NY 10007, at 1.50 1.M.

Contract Awards Public Hearing
Meets bi-weekly, on Thursday, at 10:00 A.M. In order to access the
Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139, no later than 9:55 A.M.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

**Design Commission** 

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071.

Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

**Board of Elections** 

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

**Environmental Control Board** 

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman.

**Board of Health** 

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

**Board of Higher Education** 

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

#### Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

#### **Commission on Human Rights**

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

#### In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

#### Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisitions and Dispositions Meets bi-weekly, on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M. In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 717 876 299, no later than 9:55 A.M.

#### **Landmarks Preservation Commission**

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

#### **Employees' Retirement System**

Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

#### **Housing Authority**

Housing Authority Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Thursday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088

#### **Parole Commission**

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the

call of the Chairman.

**Board of Standards and Appeals** Meets at 22 Reade Street, 1st Floor, in Manhattan on Mondays and Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review sessions are customarily held immediately before the public hearing. For changes in the schedule or additional information, please call the Board's office at (212) 386-0009 or consult the Board's website at www.nyc.gov/bsa.

#### Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

#### CITY COUNCIL

#### ■ MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public meeting on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public meeting, accessible remotely and in person in the Chambers of City Hall, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters commencing at 10:30 A.M. on October 21, 2024. The meeting will be live-streamed on the Council's website at <a href="https://council.nyc.">https://council.nyc.</a> gov/live/.

#### CITY OF YES FOR HOUSING OPPORTUNITY

#### **CITYWIDE** N 240290 ZRY

Application submitted by New York City Department of City Planning, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, for a comprehensive overhaul of zoning regulations that would expand opportunities for housing within all zoning districts, citywide.

Information about the proposed text amendment can be accessed through the Department of City Planning website at <a href="https://www.nyc.gov/">www.nyc.gov/</a> planning. To view the City Planning Commission's Report go to www. nyc.gov/assets/planning/download/pdf/about/cpc/240290.pdf, and to view the zoning text amendment as adopted by the City Planning Commission go to <a href="https://www.nyc.gov/assets/planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/plans-planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planning/download/pdf/planni  $\underline{studies/city-of-yes/housing-opportunity/N240290ZRY-CHO-ZR-Text-asmodified-by-CPC-20240927.pdf.}$ 

Please note that no public testimony will be taken at this **public meeting.** Public testimony for the City of Yes for Housing Opportunity citywide text amendment will be taken by the Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises at a public hearing that will be held on October 22, 2024, commencing at 9:30 A.M., in the Chambers of City Hall, New York, NY 10007. Please visit https:// council nyc.gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony for the October 22, 2024 public hearing

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, including language access services, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the meeting.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, October 16, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



o15-21

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing, accessible remotely and in person in the Chambers of City Hall, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters commencing at 9:30 A.M. on October 22, 2024. The hearing will be live-streamed on the Council's website at https://council. nyc.gov/live/. Please visit https://council.nyc.gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

#### CITY OF YES FOR HOUSING OPPORTUNITY **CITYWIDE** N 240290 ZRY

Application submitted by New York City Department of City Planning, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, for a comprehensive overhaul of zoning regulations that would expand opportunities for housing within all zoning districts, citywide.

Information about the proposed text amendment can be accessed through the Department of City Planning website at www.nyc.gov/ planning. To view the City Planning Commission's Report go to www.nyc.gov/assets/planning/download/pdf/about/cpc/240290.pdf, and to view the zoning text amendment as adopted by the City Planning Commission go to www.nyc.gov/assets/planning/download/pdf/plans-studies/city-of-yes/housing-opportunity/N240290ZRY-CHO-ZR-Text-asmodified-by-CPC-20240927.pdf.

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, including language access services, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Thursday, October 17, 2024 3:00 PM



o16-22

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

#### HUMAN CAPITAL LINE OF SERVICE PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO CLASSIFICATION

**PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** of a virtual public hearing to amend the Classification of the Classified Service of the City of New

A virtual public hearing will be held by the Commissioner of Citywide Administrative Services in accordance with Rule 2.6 of the Personnel Rules and Regulations of the City of New York via Microsoft Teams on October 30, 2024, at 10:00 A.M.

Topic: DCAS Classification- State Proposals Public Hearing Meeting Link: https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-ameeting

**Phone number: 1 646-893-7101 Meeting ID:** 284 366 798 361

Passcode: 9ofyVL

Phone Conference ID: 976 525 03#

For more information go to the DCAS website at <a href="https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dcas/about/public-hearings.page">https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dcas/about/public-hearings.page</a>

**RESOLVED**, that the classification of the Classified Service of the City of New York is hereby amended under the heading of **New York City Taxi & Limousine Commission [156]** as follows:

I. To classify the following managerial titles in the Exempt Class, subject to Rule X:

<u>Title</u> <u>Code</u> <u>Number</u>	Class of Positions	<u>Salary</u> <u>Range</u>	Number of Positions Authorized
xxxxx	Chief of Staff (TLC)	#	1 position
XXXXX	Deputy Commissioner (TLC)	#	6 positions

# These are Management Classes of positions paid in accordance with the Pay Plan for Management Employees. Salaries for these positions are set at a rate in accordance with duties and responsibilities.

II. To classify the following non-managerial title in the Exempt Class, subject to Rule X:

<u>Title</u>		Number of
<u>Code</u>		<u>Positions</u>
Number	<u>Class of Positions</u>	Authorized
XXXXX	Press Secretary (TLC)	1 position

III. To classify the following managerial titles in the Non-Competitive Class, subject to Rule X, Part I:

Title Code Number	Class of Positions	Salary Range	Number of Positions Authorized
XXXXX	Assistant Commissioner (TLC)	#	12 positions
XXXXX	Executive Program Specialist (TLC)	#	2 positions

Part I positions are designated as confidential, or policy influencing under Rule 3.2.3 (b) of the Personnel Rules and Regulations of the City of New York and therefore are not covered by Section 75 of the Civil Service Law.

# These are Management Classes of positions paid in accordance with the Pay Plan for Management Employees. Salaries for these positions are set at a rate in accordance with duties and responsibilities.

IV. To classify the following non-managerial titles in the Non-Competitive Class, subject to Rule XI, Part I:

<u>Title</u>		Number of			
<u>Code</u> <u>Number</u>	<u>Class of</u> <u>Positions</u>	New Hire	Minimum	Maximum	Positions Authorized
XXXXX	Strategic Initiative Specialist (TLC)	\$61,891	\$66,743	\$113,465	7 positions

XXXXX Confidential Strategy Planner (TLC) \$61,891 \$66,743 \$113,465 9 positions

Part I positions are designated as confidential, or policy influencing under Rule 3.2.3 (b) of the Personnel Rules and Regulations of the City of New York and therefore are not covered by Section 75 of the Civil Service Law.

V. To classify the following non-managerial titles in the Non-Competitive Class, subject to Rule X, Part II:

<u>Title</u> <u>Code</u> <u>Number</u>	Class of Positions	Salary Range Effective Date: 12/15/2017	Number of Positions Authorized
95622	IT Security Specialist	\$75,000 - \$180,000	2 positions
95710	IT Project Specialist	\$75,000 - \$160,000	12 positions
95711	Senior IT Architect	\$75,000 - \$180,000	2 positions

Part II positions are covered by Section 75 of the Civil Service Law Disciplinary procedures after 5 years of service.

If you need to request a reasonable accommodation to attend or have questions about accessibility, please contact DCAS Accessibility at (212) 386-0256, or accessibility@dcas.nyc.gov.

Accessibility questions: CAS Accessibility, (212) 386-0256, accessibility@dcas.nyc.gov., by: Friday, October 25, 2024, 5:00 P.M.



**σ** o21-23

#### COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matter has been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

Community Board No. 10 - Monday, October 21, 2024 at 7:00 P.M., Bay Ridge Center, 15 Bay Ridge Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11220. The meeting will be livestreamed to http://bit.ly/3HLO5lw.

Public Hearing regarding Capital and Expense budget items to be considered for inclusion in fiscal year 2026 budget priorities.



o15-21

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been schedule for public hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

Community Board No. 07 - Tuesday, October 22, 2024, at 5:30 P.M., 2501 Jerome Avenue, Bronx, NY 10468.

Overview of Fiscal Year 2026 Capital and Expense budget requests for Community Board No. 7's yearly statement of needs.

For more information, click here: https://www.nyc.gov/site/planning/planning-level/community-district-needs/community-district-needs-overview.page

Accessibility questions: Karla Cabrera Carrera, (929) 496-0748, kcabreracarrera@cb.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 5:00 P.M.



**◆** o21-22

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 05 - Wednesday, October 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M., Davidson Community Center, 2038 Davidson Avenue, Bronx,

NY 10453

A Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2026 Capital and Expense Budget Priorities.

The community board welcomes your input of the City's Fiscal Year 2026 Capital and Expense Budgets to be presented at this Public Hearing.

The Public Hearing will take place prior to the General Board Meeting.

If you wish to testify or need accessibility accommodations please call the district office at (718) 364-2030. If you would like to submit a written testimony, please fax to (718) 220-8426 or email  $\underline{bx05@cb.nyc.gov}$  no later than Monday, October 21, 2024, 5:00 P.M. end of business day.

The neighborhood tenant and block associations, organizations and the community-at-large, are invited to submit budget requests, for consideration by the Community Board for inclusion in the Capital & Expense Budget submissions for Fiscal Year 2026.

Accessibility questions: Ken Brown, District Manager, 718-364-2030, kbrwon@cb.nyc.gov , by: Monday, October 21, 2024, 5:00 P.M



**◆** o21-23

#### COMPTROLLER

#### ■ MEETING

The City of New York Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 28, 2024, at 9:30 A.M. at 1 Centre Street, Room 1005 North. The meeting will be open to the General Public.

**◆** o21-28

#### BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

#### ■ MEETING

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office, 50th Floor on Wednesday, October 23, 2024, from 4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

o17-23

Our next Executive Committee Meeting will be held <u>in-person</u> at our 55 Water Street office (50th floor) Tuesday, October 22, 2024, from 12:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please reach out to Salil Mehta at smehta8@bers.nyc.gov

o16-22

#### **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

#### ■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, October 30, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 90 Church Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Draft Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and, on this webpage, and via social media, to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's YouTube Channel and Website.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by e-mail at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, no later than Wednesday, October 23, 2024 at 5:00 P.M.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact  $(212)\ 306-6088$ .



o17-30

#### LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, October 22, 2024, a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information.

The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

#### 177 Montague Street, aka 134-138 Pierrepont Street -LPC-24-07463 - Block 244 - Lot 17 - Zoning: C5-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italian High Renaissance style bank building designed by York & Sawyer and built in 1913-16. Application is to replace windows.

#### 116 Pierrpont Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-25-02798 - Block 243 - Lot 41 - Zoning: R7-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1844. Application is to replace windows.

# 41 Joralemon Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-24-10821 - Block 252 - Lot 55 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1845. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and reconstruct the rear façade.

#### 19 Cambridge Place - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-24-11824 - Block 1965 - Lot 25 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse designed by William Phraner and John Bernard and built in 1869-72. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

#### 161 Hoyt Street - Boerum Hill Historic District Extension LPC-24-10670 - Block 386 - Lot 5 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Second Empire style house with French Neo-Grec style elements built in 1870- 1871. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and modify window openings.

#### 449 Pacific Street - Boerum Hill Historic District LPC-25-01741 - Block 184 - Lot 34 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in the early 1850's. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

#### 375 Vanderbilt Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-24-10667 - Block 1943 - Lot 4 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A combined pair of Romanesque Revival style carriage houses. Application is to modify window openings and install garage doors.

164 Hancock Street - Bedford Historic District LPC-24-08215 - Block 1838 - Lot 10, 11 - Zoning: R6B

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A parking area and a garage building. Application is to demolish the garage and construct a new building.

#### 309 Carroll Street - Carroll Gardens Historic District LPC-25-02053 - Block 443 - Lot 47 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse with Neo-Grec style elements built before 1878-79. Application is to construct a rear deck.

#### 63 Nassau Street - Individual Landmark LPC-25-00381 - Block 65 - Lot 2 - Zoning: C5-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style building built c. 1844 and later altered c. 1857-59 by James Bogardus. Application is to replace storefront infill and windows, and construct a rooftop bulkhead.

### 43 St. Nicholas Place - Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Northwest Historic District

#### LPC-23-07671 - Block 2067 - Lot 30 - Zoning: R6A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Northern Renaissance style rowhouse built in 1894-95. Application is to modify a masonry opening and fencing, install doors and windows, and construct a rooftop bulkhead.

#### 233 Park Lane - Douglaston Historic District LPC-24-09103 - Block 8050 - Lot 53 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Arts and Crafts Bungalow style free-standing house designed by David W. Terwilliger and built in 1911. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

o8-22

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, October 29, 2024, a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/ site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public

## 373 Pacific Street - Boerum Hill Historic District Extension LPC-24-08573 - Block 183 - Lot 47 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Utilitarian style factory building built in 1885. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows.

#### 37 South Oxford Street - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-24-11403 - Block 2101 - Lot 19 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A transitional Greek Revival/Italianate style row house built c. 1853. Application is to construct a rear yard deck and pergola.

#### 304 Prospect Place - Prospect Heights Historic District LPC-24-08918 - Block 1159 - Lot 40 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse with Romanesque Revival style details designed by William H. Reynolds and built in 1897. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

#### 891 St Mark's Avenue - Crown Heights North Historic District LPC-24-08616 - Block 1222 - Lot 53 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Axel S. Hedman and built c. 1910. Application is to reconstruct the stoop and balustrade.

### 2103 Albemarle Terrace - Albemarle-Kenmore Terraces Historic District

LPC-25-01542 - Block 5102 - Lot 112 - Zoning: R5B

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Federal style rowhouse designed by Slee & Bryson and built in 1916-17. Application is to construct a retaining wall without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

#### 351 Hollywood Avenue - Douglaston Historic District LPC-24-11663 - Block 8048 - Lot 52 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style house designed by Harold Paddon and built in 1925. Application is to legalize construction of an addition and site work in non-compliance with Certificate of Appropriateness 19-18783.

# 327 Bleecker Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-25-03133 - Block 591 - Lot 45 - Zoning: C1-6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A vacant lot that at the time of designation contained a house built c. 1832-33, altered in the 1880s with the addition of a third story and which was subsequently demolished in 2020 pursuant to an LPC permit and DOB order. Application is to construct a new building.

## 48 Barrow Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-25-02527 - Block 588 - Lot 37 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse with Greek Revival style details built in 1851. Application is to modify the rear façade.

## 138 Grand Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension LPC-25-03345 - Block 473 - Lot 51 - Zoning: M1-5/R7X CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Second Empire style warehouse designed by William Field & Son and built in 1869. Application is to install a barrier-free access ramp.

#### 70 Perry Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-25-02666 - Block 621 - Lot 50 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A French Second Empire style mansion built in 1867. Application is to modify doors.

### 82 East 4th Street - East Village/Lower East Side Historic District

LPC-24-11367 - Block 459 - Lot 29 - Zoning: R7A/R8B/C2-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style apartment building designed by Charles B. Meyers and built in 1926. Application is to install a marquee with signage and replace entrance infill.

#### 1185 Park Avenue - Expanded Carnegie Hill Historic District LPC-24-06770 - Block 1552 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R8B, R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style apartment house designed by Schwartz & Gross and built in 1928-29. Application is to install a louver.

#### 1185 Park Avenue - Expanded Carnegie Hill Historic District LPC-25-03298 - Block 1522 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R8B, R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style apartment building designed by Schwartz & Gross and built in 1928-29. Application is to modify lightwells.

#### 593 Park Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-24-10045 - Block 1398 - Lot 72 - Zoning: R10, PI CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style church building designed by Henry C. Pelton and Allen & Collens and built in 1920-22. Application is to install lighting.

#### Morningside Park- Scenic Landmark LPC-25-01988 - Block 1850 - Lot 1 - Zoning: Park ADVISORY REPORT

A picturesque public park designed in 1873, with design revisions made in 1887, by Frederick Law Olmsted and Calvert Vaux, with architectural site features designed by Jacob Wrey Mould, Julius Munckwitz, Calvert Vaux, and Montgomery A. Kellogg. Application is to modify staircase cheek walls.

o16-29

#### MAYOR'S FUND TO ADVANCE NEW YORK CITY

■ MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City's Finance and Audit Committee will hold a meeting on Tuesday, October 22, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. The meeting will be held virtually on Zoom. A recording of the meeting will be posted after on the Mayor's Fund's YouTube page at www.youtube.com/mayorsfundnyc.

o17-22

#### TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held remotely commencing on Wednesday October 30, 2024, at 11:00 A.M., via the WebEx platform and in person, on the following petitions for revocable consent.

WebEx: Meeting Number (access code): 2805 036 8546 Meeting Password: 8tK3KeuZUr2 The hearing will be held in person at 55 Water Street, BID ROOM, in the Borough of Manhattan.

**#1 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing 136 West Broadway, Inc. to continue to maintain and use two planters and a bench on the west sidewalk of West Broadway, between Duane and Thomas Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The Proposed revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1647** 

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$200/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#2** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 225 Apple Realty LLC to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby and Dekalb Avenues, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2033, and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2196** 

For the period from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2033 - \$25/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER Of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 227 Bold Realty LLC to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby and Dekalb Avenues, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2033, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2195

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - 433/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#4** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 229 Carrot Realty LLC to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby and Dekalb Avenues, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2033 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2194** 

For the period from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 - \$25/per annum;

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 231 Dell Realty LLC to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby and Dekalb Avenues, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The

revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2193** 

For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 329 West 21st Street Corp. to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with cellar entrance stairs on and under the north sidewalk of West 21st Street, between Eighth Avenue and Ninth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for term of Ten years from July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1913

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $2,385 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $2,441 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $2,497 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $2,553 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $2,609 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $2,665 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $2,721 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $2,777 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $2,833 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $2,889
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#7** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Amherst-Cortlandt Condominium to continue to maintain and use a ramp on the south sidewalk of West  $110^{\rm th}$  Street, west of Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2267** 

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#8** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing BOP 101 Lincoln Avenue LLC to construct, maintain and use a flood mitigation system under the west sidewalk of Lincoln Avenue, between Bruckner Boulevard and Third Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2666** 

In accordance with Title 34, Section 7-04(a)(37) of the Rules of the City of New York, the Grantee shall make one payment of \$2,000 for the period of the Approval Date to June 30, 2034.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$25,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing BP-CG Center II LLC and BP-CG Center I LLC to continue to maintain and use a tunnel under and across Lexington Avenue, between East 53<sup>rd</sup> Street and East 54<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1095

```
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$54,682 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$55,888 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$57,078 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$58,276 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$59,474
```

```
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $60,672 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $61,870 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $63,068 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $64,266 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $65,464
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$65,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#10** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing BP-CG Center II LLC and BP-CG Center I LLC to continue to maintain and use ten (10) light poles, together with electrical conduits on Lexington Avenue and Third Avenue, East  $53^{\rm rd}$  Street and East  $54^{\rm th}$  Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1132** 

From July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 - \$1,500/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#11 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cook Family 2012 Trust to continue to maintain and use a stoop, fenced-in planted areas and cornices on and above the north sidewalk of Lafayette Avenue, west of Adelphi Street, and on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2224

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$25/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#12 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cook Family 2012 Trust to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with a part of a stoop, and a cornice on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2225

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#13 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Crosby & Broome LLC to continue to maintain and use two fenced-in areas, together with stairs on the southeast sidewalk of Crosby Street, northeast of Broome Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2244

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $6,318 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $6,466 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $6,614 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $6,762 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $6,910 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $7,058 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $7,206 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $7,354 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $7,502 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $7,650
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury,

Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#14 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Domino Refinery LLC - to construct, maintain and use light poles, light fixtures, and conduits on and under Kent Avenue, between South 2nd Street and South 3rd Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2664

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2034 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#15 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing FAE Holdings 483788R LLC- to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of East 51st Street, east of Second Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2266

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $974
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $997
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,020
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,043
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,066
For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,089
For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2031 - $1,112
For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,135
For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2034 - $1,181
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#16** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing G.S. & Son Corp.- to continue to maintain and use a sidewalk hatch, under the south sidewalk of Hempstead Avenue, west of  $223^{\rm rd}$  Street, in the Borough of Queens. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1885** 

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $277 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $284 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $291 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $298 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $305 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $312 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $319 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $326 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $333 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $340
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#17 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Galt Group Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with steps on the north sidewalk of East 71st Street, west of Lexington Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2265

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $2,417 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $2,474 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $2,531 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $2,588 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $2,645 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $2,702 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2031 - $2,759 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $2,816 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $2,873 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $2,930
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#18 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing JAV, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in parking area and planted area on the north sidewalk of Co-Op City Boulevard, east of Baychester Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1905

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $5,288 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $5,412 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $5,536 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $5,660 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $5,786 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $5,908 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $6,032 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $6,156 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $6,280 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $6,404
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,400 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#19 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Joseph Moinian and Mahnaz Moinian to continue to maintain and use geothermal well, together with piping in the north sidewalk of East 67th Street, east of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan., in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2102

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $3,960 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $4,020 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $4,080 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $4,140 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $4,200 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $4,260 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $4,320 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2026 - $4,380 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $4,440 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $4,500
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#20 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center to continue to maintain and use a tunnel under and across East 68th Street, west of York Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 807

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $32,179 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $32,933 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $33,687 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $34,441 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $35,195 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $35,949 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $36,703 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $37,457 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $38,211 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $38,965
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$39,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#21 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Michael Man-Ho Au to continue to maintain and use an electrical snow melting system under the south sidewalk of East 64<sup>th</sup> Street, between Lexington Avenue and Third Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1,

2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P.** # 1897

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1938 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1984 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $2030 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $2076 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $2122 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $2168 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $2214 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $2260 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $2306 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $2352
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#22** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits and pipes in the vicinity of Washington Square, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 816** 

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $213,064 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $218,052 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $223,040 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $228,028 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $233,016 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $238,004 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $242,992 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $247,980 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $252,968 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $257,956
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$258,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#23 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable Modification consent authorizing Rive-Gauche LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with steps, on the north sidewalk of East 64thg Street, between Lexington Avenue and Third Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2371

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2027 - \$100 /per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#24 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing S.K.I. Realty, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a sidewalk hatch on the north sidewalk of East 76<sup>th</sup> Street, between York Avenue and First Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2261** 

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,295 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,326 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,357 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,388 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,419 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,450 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,481 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2031 - $1,481 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,512 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,543 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $1,574
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#25 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Solovieff Realty Co., LLC to continue to maintain and use a sculptural street number on the north sidewalk of West 57th Street, between Fifth Avenue and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1069

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $13,992 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $14,320 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $14,648 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $14,976 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $15,304 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $15,632 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $15,6960 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $16,288 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $16,616 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $16,944
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$16,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#26** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Terminus Restaurant Associates LLC to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of East  $75^{\text{th}}$  Street, east of Lexington Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2031 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1783** 

```
For the period July 1, 2021
                            to June 30, 2022 - $ 2,470
                            to June 30, 2023 - $ 2,510
For the period July 1, 2022
For the period July 1, 2023
                            to June 30, 2024 - $ 2,550
For the period July 1, 2024
                            to June 30, 2025 - $ 2,590
For the period July 1, 2025
                            to June 30, 2026 - $ 2,630
For the period July 1, 2026
                            to June 30, 2027 - $ 2,670
For the period July 1, 2027
                            to June 30, 2028 - $ 2,710
For the period July 1, 2028
                            to June 30, 2029 - $ 2,750
For the period July 1, 2029
                            to June 30, 2030 - $ 2,790
For the period July 1, 2030
                            to June 30, 2031 - $ 2,830
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#27 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing VNO 100 West 33<sup>rd</sup> Street LLC to continue to maintain and use a bridge over and across West 32<sup>nd</sup> Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 22

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $7,303 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $7,474 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $7,645 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $7,816 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $7,987 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $8,158 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $8,329 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $8,500 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $8,671 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $8,842
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreement or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) by writing <a href="mailto:revocableconsents@dot.nyc.gov">revocableconsents@dot.nyc.gov</a> or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with PublicSurplus.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added daily. To review auctions or register visit https://publicsurplus.com

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with IAAI.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://iaai.com/search?keyword=dcas+public.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, Green Yard 137 Peconic Ave., Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 207-3477

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday from 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

ja19-jy3

#### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property, appear in the Public Hearing Section.

ja16-d31

#### POLICE DEPARTMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF PENDING DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN UNAUTHORIZED TOBACCO, FLAVORED E-CIGARETTE OR FLAVORED E-LIQUID PRODUCTS SEIZED DURING INSPECTIONS BY THE OFFICE OF THE NEW YORK CITY SHERIFF

One or more categories of Unauthorized Products were seized from the commercial establishments listed in the table below on the dates listed in such table. These Unauthorized Products were subject to forfeiture and will be destroyed pursuant to New York City Administrative Code (Admin. Code) §§ 11-4021, 11-4024, 11-4025, or 11-4026, or other applicable provisions of law.

For the purposes of this notice, the term "Unauthorized Product" includes:

a. Cigarettes or tobacco products subject to a tax established by chapter 13 of title 11 of the Admin. Code for which such tax has not been paid or cigarettes upon which stamps required under such chapter have not been affixed;

b. Cigarettes and other tobacco products offered for sale by a person who does not possess the required retail or wholesale licenses pursuant to Titles 11, 17 or 20 of the Admin. Code; and

c. Any flavored tobacco product, flavored electronic cigarette or flavored e-liquid that is sold, offered for sale or possessed with intent to sell in violation of Chapter 7 of Title 17 of the Admin. Code.

Inquiries relating to such Unauthorized Products should be made to ceuoath@nypd.org or by mail to:

Civil Enforcement Unit - NYPD 375 Pearl Street Box 39 New York, NY 10038

Date	Invoice #	Owner	Owner Address
08/13/24	1001825156	FOREIGN EXOTICS SHOP	262 WEST 15 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825167	88 DELI & CONVENIENCE CORP	88 NASSAU STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825192	ALKHARAFI CONVENIENCE CORP	423 2 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825195	94 STAR DELI & GROCERY CORP	714 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825216	GOOD VIBEZ CONVENIENCE INC	136 EAST 28 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825246	MADISON CANDY STORE CORP	1544 MADISON AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825270	37 SMOKE SHOP INC	357 WEST 37 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	1001825288	HOLLYWOOD CONVENIENCE	162 3 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	2001379166	MANHATTAN JUICE BAR & GIFT CORP	401 EAST 78 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	2001379198	AMAZING SMOKE AND SNACK INC	1728 2 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	2001379206	KASSIM FOOD MARKET CORP	1795 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	2001379254	SNT CONVENIENCE CORP	309 WEST 57 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	2001379281	3665  RED INC	3665 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
08/13/24	3001788410	THE CANDY STORE	361 COURT STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	3001788413	BEDSTUY FINEST CONVENIENCE CORP	264 TOMPKINS AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	3001788526	WE OUTSIDE CONVENIENCE INC.	158 MARCUS GARVEY BOULEVARD, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	3001788595	KINGS GROCERY AND CANDY CORP	1490 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136130	YEMEN FOOD CORP.	779 SARATOGA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136136	PENNY MART CONVENIENCE CORP	730 KINGS HIGHWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136143	FLATLAND DELI GROCERY CORP	911 EAST 107 STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136144	RALPH CONVENIENCE CORP	110 RALPH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136158	SEVEN DAY DELI AND GROCERY	9201 FOSTER AVENUE, QUEENS
08/13/24	4001136162	JUICE BAR DELI AND GRILL CORP	1113 KIHGS HIGHWAY, BROOKLYN
08/13/24	4001136163	DREAM BUDZ CORP.	926 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136182	1618 DELI JUICE BAR INC	1618 KINGS HIGHWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136186	CONVENIENCE AND VAPE SHOP CORP	9409 AVENUE L, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136207	BROOKLYN GRILL GOURMET GRILL & SMOKE SHOP	1918 KINGS HIGHWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136208	GOTHAM EXOTICS CORP.	720 FRANKLIN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	4001136221	TBA MINI MART CORP	1450 ROCKAWAY PARKWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	5000257117	CONEY ISLAND FINEST DELI INC	1530 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	5000257128	ARISI CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	1716 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/13/24	5000257144	BRIGHTON 5TH DELI & JUICE BAR INC	502 BRIGHTON BEACH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	1001825630	FULTON EXOTIC WORLD LLC	1002 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	1001825631	QIK N EZ CONVENIENCE CORP	32 SAINT MARKS PLACE, NEW YORK NY
08/14/24	1001825639	MARION CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	510 MARION STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	1001825647	I VAPE NY CORP	36 SAINT MARKS PLACE, NEW YORK NY
08/14/24	1001825654	DR. EXOTICS CONVENIENCE CORP	914 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	1001825660	346 PETER COOPER DELI CORP	346 EAST 22 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/14/24	1001825665	MOMA GASTON DELI & MARKET CORP	645 MOTHER GASTON BLVD, BROOKLYN
08/14/24	1001825713	CAVE ORGANIC CORP	89 SOUTH ELLIOTT PLACE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	1001825747	ONG CONVENIENCE CORP	454 ROCKAWAY AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	1001825749	HOUSE OF MUNCHIES INC	111 1 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/14/24	1001825776	OASIS OF HEALTHY SNACKS CORP	200 CLINTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/24	2001379611	85 FORDHAM STORE CORP	85 WEST FORDHAM ROAD, BRONX NY
08/14/24	2001379661	SOHO CONVENIENCE SHOP & DELI MARKET CORP	1604 WILLIAMSBRIDGE ROAD, BRONX NY

08/14/2	4 2001379671	VICTORIA CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP	235 WEST 125 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/14/2	4 2001379720	OCK NATION EXOTIC CORP	393 LENOX AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/14/2	4 2001379775	1760 CLOTHING CONVENIENCE INC	1760 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/14/2	4 3001789075	CIGAR LAND CORP	2069 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 3001789121	PARK SLOPE BEER INC	302 9 STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 3001789153	UTICA CONVENIENCE INC.	1645 UTICA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 3001789193	T DELI AND GRILL CORP	5401 AVENUE T, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136533	GRAND SHACK AND CONVENIENCE CORP	214 GRAND STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136535	Z&M SMOKE SHOP CORP	616 LIVONIA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136542	1642 CONVENIENT CORP	1642 B BATH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136544	METRO BEER & SMOKE INC.	298 METROPOLITAN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136547	EXOTICS ISLAND CONVENIENCE CORP	1528 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136554	BUY & GO GROCERY INC.	2053 PITKIN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136558	BROOKLYN VAPE & SMOKE SHOP 1 CORP	170 HAVEMEYER STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136561	ISTANBULL CONVENIENCE CORP.	2018B BATH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136585	DBZ FOREIGN SHOP LLC	176 BORINQUEN PLACE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136594	ISLAND DELI 1 CORP.	3202 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 4001136611	J&J SMOKE SHOP CORP.	3373 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 5000257244	GOLDEN 9TH SMITH CONVENIENCE CORP	478 SMITH STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/2	4 5000257268	LEVEL UP CIGARS CORP	219 SMITH STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 1001826187	ALWAJIH DELI INC	125 MALCOLM X BLVD, BROOKLYN
08/15/2	4 1001826195	GIFT CARD 97 CORP	97 HANSON PLACE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 1001826214	PUFFY WORLD CONVENIENCE , INC	2568 LINDEN BOULEVARD, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 1001826225	ZAINA GIFT SHOP CORP.	894 QUINCY STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 1001826291	EAST LAND MARKET CORP.	228 HOLLY STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 1001826329	PUFFY WORLD CONVENIENCE , INC	2568 LINDEN BOULEVARD, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 2001380160	WATER ST GIFTS & SNACKS CORP	40 WATER STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/15/2	4 4001136918	MANHATTAN EXOTIC CORP	651 MANHATTAN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136947	AREA 51 EXOTICS CORP.	8821 FLATLANDS AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136953	2667 CONEY ISLAND KING INC.	2667 CONEY ISLAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136956	2667 CONEY ISLAND KING INC.	2667 CONEY ISLAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136962	ORGANIC GREENLAND CORP.	3222 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136981	MIX MAX CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	2126 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136982	A & N LUCKY MINI MART INC.	1836 ROCKAWAY PARKWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001136991	Z DELI & GRILL 2 INCORPORATED	2835 CONEY ISLAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001137001	GREEN POINT SMOKES HUB CORP	93 NASSAU AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001137044	SPEEDY'S A & Y CONVENIENCE CORP	202 NASSAU AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001137047	DELI GROCERY	1151 BRIGHTON BEACH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001137059	SUNSHINE CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	5423 FLATLANDS AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/2	4 4001137060	RAZ CONVENIENCE CORP	335 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 1001826675	EXOTICS CANDY	10313 GLENWOOD ROAD, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 1001826677	HABIBI GIFT SHOP INC	3124 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 2001380640	PUFF FANATICS LLC	176 ROCKAWAY AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 2001380646	339 DELI CORP	339 SARATOGA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 2001380729	MAMA MIA CONVENIENCE 1	235 UTICA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 2001380744	800 CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	800 FRANKLIN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	4 3001790186	1932 A CORP	1932 A CHURCH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY

08/16/2	24 3001790195	CAVE ORGANIC CORP.	89 SOUTH ELLIOTT PLACE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 3001790239	BABLO'S CONVENIENCE STORE INC	2165 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/5	24 3001790248	SAM SMOKE AND GIFT SHOP CORP	1013 MANHATTAN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 3001790263	AVE J GRILL ZONE CORP	1504 AVENUE J, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 3001790295	M DELI GRILL SMOKE SHOP INC	1624 AVENUE M, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 4001137360	CONVENIENCE FAMOUS	1798 3 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/16/2	24 4001137367	36 ORGANIC & SMOKERS SHOP CORP	36 AVENUE O, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 4001137375	2096 FDB CONVENIENT CORP.	2096 FREDERICK DOUGLASS BOULEVARD, NY
08/16/2		2813 CONVENIENCE STORE INC.	2813 86 STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 4001137392	CANDY STORE 1 CORP.	4501 FORT HAMILTON PARKWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2		KING 3 DELI GROCERY CORP.	4918 NEW UTRECHT AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2	24 4001137431	WEST 55TH CONVENIENCE INC.	40 WEST 55 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/16/2		86 DELI & GRILL	1981 86 STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2		760 BROOKLYN FLAMING GRILL CORP	760 MC DONALD AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2		PARK SLOPE CONVENIENCE STORE I INC	177 4 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2		GREEN OLIVES GRILL INC	309 7 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/2		400 BROOKLYN CONVENIENCE CORP	400 4 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		S.F. CONVENIENCE STORE INC	184-19 140 AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/17/2		F & S GROCERY DISCOUNT CORP	1150 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		FLATBUSH ORGANIC MART CORP	990 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		7F'S CAFE INC.	1610 AVENUE H, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		OASIS HOOKAH VIP CORP	1926 AVENUE M, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		CALI CONVENIENCE 1 INC	760 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		GO CONVENIENCE INC	1920 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		KIRK CONVENIENCE CORP	33 NEWKIRK PLAZA, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		URBAN JUICE BAR & GRILL 1 CORP	1091 RUTLAND ROAD, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		BABLOS CONVENIENCE STORE INC	2165 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		JIMMY DELI & CONVENIENCE INC.	299 WINTHROP STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		WYONA FINE MARKET CORP.	604 WYONA STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		STOP 2 ORGANIC AND GROCERY STORE CORP	585 VANDERBILT AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		NOSTRAND CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	864 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		PATCHEN DELI AND GRILL CORP.	33 PATCHEN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		LALA MINI CONVENIENCE INC.	617 LORIMER STREET, BROOKLYN NY
			,
08/17/2		STOP 3 ORGANIC FOOD CORP.	222 PALMETTO STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		UNITED DELI & SMOKE SHOP INC.	301 UTICA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		HAPPY SMOKE INC.	820 MYRTLE AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		UTICA DELI & SMOKE SHOP 1 CORP.	321 UTICA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		HEALTHY ORGANIC 1 MKT	370 THROOP AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		EMPIRE OF INC.	836 DEKALB AVENUE, BROOKLYN
08/17/2		MIDWOOD GROCERY CORP.	587 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		BEACH CONVENIENCE CORP	3108 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		T & F DELI AND GROCERY CORP	2919 SURF AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/17/2		SURF DELI GROCERY CORP	2202 SURF AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/20/2		CONVENIENCE ON 2ND AVE CORP	73 2 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/20/2		158 DELI AND CONVENIENCE INC	158 1 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/20/2		GREEN APPLE EXOTIC CORPORATION	554 EAST 149 STREET, BRONX NY
08/20/2	24 2001382177	QALALA CONVENIENCE STORE	1212 LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK NY

08/20/24	2001382197	MIDTOWN STATIONARY CORP	403 EAST 70 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/20/24	2001382209	1 DAILY DELI INC	810 EAST 147 STREET, BRONX NY
08/20/24	3001792003	SMOKERS LAND CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	294 UTICA AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/20/24	3001792011	SUNSHINE CONVIENCE 1 CORP	5423 FLATLANDS AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/20/24	3001792066	YNS MART INC	852 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/20/24	3001792106	CHARLIES CONVENIENCE CORP.	3087 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/20/24	4001138694	BANG VAPE CONVENIENCE SHOP CORP.	6801 FRESH POND ROAD, QUEENS
08/20/24	4001138758	1 WORLD CONVENIENCE CORP.	119-11 JAMAICA AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/20/24	4001138811	6559 SKY HIGH CORP.	65-59 MYRTLE AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/20/24	4001138837	2717 GIFT SHOPPEE	2717 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
08/20/24	4001138845	STEAM ROOM CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	86-04 117 STREET, QUEENS NY
08/20/24	5000257699	TO THE MOON DISCOUNT STORE INC	2236 VICTORY BOULEVARD, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/20/24	5000257701	540 CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	540 BAY STREET, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/21/24	1001828949	214 EAST 9TH INC	214 EAST 9 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/21/24	1001829034	HALF MOON CONVENIENCE & TOBACCO CORP	259 EAST 10 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/21/24	3001792207	2945 STAR CONVENIENCE CORP	2945 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/22/24	1001829382	DAY CONVENIENCE CORPORATION	1181 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
08/22/24	1001829485	LEXINGTON MINI MARKET CORP	30 LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/22/24	2001382874	3214 DELI HOUSE CORP	3214 3 AVENUE, BRONX NY
08/22/24	2001382874	YANKEE SPORT CONVENIENCE CORP	56 EAST 161 STREET, BRONX NY
08/22/24		ONE WAY CONVENIENCE CORP	1181 WEBSTER AVENUE, BRONX NY
08/22/24	2001382937 2001382955	KINGSBRIDGE GROCERY 1 INC	73 EAST KINGSBRIDGE ROAD, BRONX NY
08/22/24		ZEE DELI & GRILL CORP	373 NEPTUNE AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/22/24	3001793094	STOP SHOP CONVENIENCE I CORP	5915 4 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
	3001793095		,
08/22/24	3001793139	FIRE OG CONVENIENCE BRIGHTONS GOURMET DELI GRILL CORP	877 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/22/24	3001793154		624 BRIGHTON BEACH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/22/24	3001793165	EMPIRE WORLD INC	277 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/22/24	3001793219	CONEY DELI & GRILL	1638 CONEY ISLAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/22/24	4001139431	IT'S LITT LLC	69-44 COOPER AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/22/24	4001139467	3600 BROADWAY CONVENIENCE CORP	3600 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
08/22/24	4001139473	FIEND CITY 5 CORP	162-11 JAMAICA AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/22/24	4001139487	501 CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	501 WEST 133 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/22/24	4001139497	M&M CANDY SHOP CORP	64-25 GRAND AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/22/24	4001139521	WIZ SNACKS CORP	91-14 SUTPHIN BOULEVARD, QUEENS NY
08/22/24	4001139529	UNITED SMOKE AND CONVENIENCE SHOP INC	91 EAST 116 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/22/24	4001139530	RIDGEWOOD GIFT SHOP INC	66-93 FRESH POND ROAD, QUEENS NY
08/22/24	5000257877	NEW DORP EXOTIC SNACKS INC	308 NEW DORP LANE, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/22/24	5000257886	MY SMOKE SHOP INC	1805 FOREST AVENUE, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/23/24	1001829534	271 VARIETIES CORP	271 1 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/23/24	1001829807	40 NEWS & CANDY CORP	115 WEST 23 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/23/24	1001829821	CHELSEA CONVENIENCE & SMOKE SHOP INC	603 6 AVENUE, NEW YORK
08/23/24	2001383323	HYR EXOTICS & CONVENIENCE INC	11 EAST 213 STREET, BRONX NY
08/23/24	2001383340	QUICK STOP ONE INC	467 EAST 166 STREET, BRONX NY
08/23/24	3001793249	1271 ON FULTON INC.	1271 FULTON STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/23/24	3001793550	VARIETIES ON NOSTRAND CORP.	550 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/23/24	3001793564	AVE J JUICE BAR DELI AND GRILL INC	1348 CONEY ISLAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/23/24	3001793575	WOODRUFF FINEST GROCERY CORP	180 WOODRUFF AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY

00/02/04	2001702502	LOVE JOY DISCOUNT INC.	29E NOCEDAND AVENUE DROOKLYN NV
08/23/24 08/23/24	3001793583	DYKER EXOTIC CONVENIENCE INC	325 NOSTRAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY 7703 13 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/23/24	3001793614 3001793631	DELI GRILL VAPE AND CONVENIENCE INC	1510 CORTELYOU ROAD, BROOKLYN NY
08/23/24		OUR SMOKE & VAPES CONVENIENCE INC	105 GUYON AVENUE, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/24/24	5000257971 1001830320	BLUEPRINT GUMBO LLC	118 MARCUS GARVEY BOULEVARD, BROOKLYN NY
		606 DELICATESSEN GROCERY	
08/24/24	2001383375		606 COURTLANDT AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/24/24	3001793986	FLATBUSH STAR CORP	836 FLATBUSH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/24/24	3001793993 3001794041	MR GREEN ORGANIC CORP M CONVENIENCE AND GIFTS I	8610 4 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/24/24 08/24/24	4001139820	MR PUFF SHOP CONVENIENCE INC.	1804 AVENUE M, BROOKLYN NY 68-03 MYRTLE AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/24/24	4001139820	OCEAN DELI AND GRILL INC.	2616 OCEAN PARKWAY, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	1001831282	SIXTH AVENUE GIFT SHOP INC	111 WEST 28 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/27/24	1001831282	493 VARIETIES CORP	493 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/27/24	1001831252	ESSEX CONVENIENCE CORP	118 EAST 116 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/27/24	1001831392	OLD G CONVENIENCE CORP	18 WEST 14 STREET, NEW YORK NY
08/27/24	2001384464	HULL MINI MARKET CORP	3374 HULL AVENUE, BRONX NY
08/27/24	3001795238	12 SNACKS INC	1202 AVENUE Z, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	3001795242	DUNYA CONVENIENCE CORP	214 STANHOPE STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	3001795242	AMIN GROCERY CORP	4301 18 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	3001795272	THE COMMISSION	329 IRVING AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	3001795349	HERB HAUS	1205 CORTELYOU ROAD, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	3001795349	A 2 Z FOOD MART INC.	173 WYCKOFF AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	4001140981	GREEN LAND CONVENIENCE INC.	104 VAN SICLEN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	4001140995	WORLD EXOTIC SHOP INC.	245-21 FRANCIS LEWIS BOULEVARD, QUEENS NY
08/27/24	4001140333	3624 164 STREET LLC.	36-24 164 STREET, QUEENS NY
08/27/24	4001141024	ST JOHN'S CONVENIENCE LTD.	831 SAINT JOHNS PLACE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	5000258202	MR NICE GUYS NY	204 GARFIELD PLACE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	5000258202	SYED JAFRI CORPORATION	2472 86 STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	5000258207	U SNACKS & CONVENIENCE INC	137 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	5000258216	VIRAL EXOTICS 1 CORP	137 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/24	5000258219	65 ST MINI MART INC	6420 18 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/28/24	1001831424	SAINT NYC 1 CORP	1611 SAINT NICHOLAS AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/28/24	1001831729	CONVENIENCE ON 9TH CORP	852 9 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/28/24	1001831797	232C UPTOWN CONVENIENCE CORP	232C SHERMAN AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/28/24	1001831865	LAZAMILIA SMOKE SHOP LLC.	4030 10 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/28/24	2001384779	ARMAN H2 PLUS CORP	750 MORRIS PARK AVENUE, BRONX NY
08/28/24	3001795749	ZAINA GIFT SHOP CORP	894 QUINCY STREET, BROOKLYN NY
08/28/24	4001141348	SHAKY EYES SMOKE SHOP 1 CORP.	721 8 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/28/24	4001141411	VAPE R US	99-27 43 AVENUE, QUEENS NY
08/28/24	4001141420	SMOKE BREEZY CORP.	41 MONTROSE AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/28/24	4001141429	AAA PLUS DELI INC.	40-12 HAMPTON STREET, QUEENS NY
08/28/24	4001141453	BIG APPLE CONVENIENCE CORP.	64-51 108 STREET, QUEENS NY
08/28/24	5000258293	VIP EXOTIC & SNACKS INC	2776 CONEY ISLAND AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/29/24	2001385290	WHOLLY SMOKEZ LLC	3379 BOSTON ROAD, BRONX NY
08/30/24	2001385366	WHOLLY BEAUTY EMPORIUM	3383 BOSTON ROAD, BRONX NY
08/30/24	3001796762	1381 SMOKE & TOKE CORPORATION	1381 SAINT NICHOLAS AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
08/30/24	4001142030	BROTHERZ GROCERY AND CONV CORP	29-03 23 AVENUE, QUEENS NY

08/30/24	5000258399	CONEY CONVENIENCE CORP	1614 MERMAID AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
08/31/24	4001142073	HIGH CLASS CONVENIENCE CORP.	33-19 30 AVENUE, QUEENS NY
09/03/24	1001833772	CONVENIENCE & AMP STATIONARY INC.	73-13 MAIN STREET, QUEENS NY
09/03/24	1001833777	BLUE COOKIE	166 ORCHARD STREET, NEW YORK NY
09/03/24	1001833801	PUFF SUPER MARKET	135-02 ROCKAWAY BOULEVARD, QUEENS NY
09/03/24	1001833839	ALLEN EXOTIC CONVENIENCE CORP	99 ALLEN STREET, NEW YORK NY
09/03/24	1001833847	KINGS LANDING INC	347 7 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/03/24	2001386755	CLOUD 21 CONVENIENCE CORP	1625 SAINT NICHOLAS AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/03/24	3001798525	H&H LOTTO SHOP CORP	48 THOMAS S BOYLAND STREET, BROOKLYN
09/03/24	3001798548	GARDEN WELLNESS CLUB	8910 CHURCH AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/03/24	4001143115	A.S.A 456 CORP. CLOUD CORNER	47-03 FRANCIS LEWIS BOULEVARD, QUEENS NY
09/03/24	5000258641	21 PLUS CONVENIENCE INC	9407 ASTORIA BOULEVARD, QUEENS
09/03/24	5000258649	15-33 CLINTONVILLE CONVENIENCE CORP	15-33 CLINTONVILLE STREET, QUEENS NY
09/03/24	5000258651	20-01 POINT BLVD INC	20-01 COLLEGE POINT BOULEVARD, QUEENS NY
09/18/24	2001392204	MAKING YOUR DREAMS REALITY EVENTS	88-08 LITTLE NECK PARKWAY, QUEENS NY
09/18/24	2001392214	MAKING YOUR DREAMS REALITY EVENTS	88-08 LITTLE NECK PARKWAY, QUEENS NY
09/19/24	1001840780	WEST VILLAGE BLEECKER CORP.	277 BLEECKER STREET, NEW YORK NY
09/19/24	1001840836	1955 CONVENIENCE CORP	1955 1 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/19/24	2001392848	868 E TREMONT AVE	868 EAST TREMONT AVENUE, BRONX NY
09/19/24	3001806079	THREE STAR DELI CORP	163 DECKER AVENUE, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/19/24	3001806098	AFTER EXOTICS CORP.	994 MANHATTAN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/19/24	3001806139	V & D CONVENIENCE CORP	1565 RICHMOND ROAD, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/19/24	3001806142	ZAZA LAND INC	108 BUSHWICK AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/19/24	5000259603	G CONVENIENCE DELI CORP	48 EAST KINGSBRIDGE ROAD, BRONX NY
09/20/24	1001841204	39TH CONVENIENCE CORP	125 WEST 39 STREET, NEW YORK NY
09/20/24	1001841275	1622 AMSTERDAM GROCERY & DELI	1622 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/20/24	1001841343	EAST MIDTOWN CONVENIENCE CORP	944 1 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/20/24	1001841349	FIRST ORGANIC GOURMET	2572 7 AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/20/24	2001393331	BOBBA CORP	1432 EAST GUN HILL ROAD, BRONX NY
09/20/24	3001806726	EASY CHZY CORP	820 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY
09/20/24	3001806755	TOWN GOURMET DELI CORP	655 5 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/20/24	3001806830	6001 5TH AVE CONVENIENCE	6003 5 AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/20/24	3001806833	60 ST SMOKE SHOP	480 60 STREET, BROOKLYN NY
09/20/24	3001806846	DOMINO CONVENIENCE CORP.	24 KENT AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/20/24	4001149067	ZA OCKS BOX CORP.	59-39 QUEENS BOULEVARD, QUEENS NY
09/21/24	1001841719	DAY DREAM DAY CONVENIENCE CORP	1181 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
09/21/24	1001841735	YEMEN CONVIENIENCE STORE INC	346 EAST 106 STREET, NEW YORK NY
09/21/24	1001841783	NEW CITY SMOKE SHOP CORP	110 CHURCH STREET, NEW YORK NY
09/21/24	1001841794	493 VARIETIES CORP	493 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, NEW YORK NY
09/21/24	2001393645	EAGLE CANDY SHOP INC	2233A GRAND CONCOURSE, BRONX NY
09/21/24	2001393657	J&F EXOTIC MART CORP	2441 JEROME AVENUE, BRONX NY
09/21/24	3001807235	GET ONE CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP	815 MANHATTAN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/21/24	3001807241	CONVENIENCE S SHOP CORP	67 CENTRAL AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/21/24	3001807277	MR. J PREMIER INC.	147 MANHATTAN AVENUE, BROOKLYN NY
09/21/24	4001149374	SAMMY TABACCO INC.	170-01 JAMAICA AVENUE, QUEENS NY
09/21/24	4001149384	DISCOUNT STORE 99 CENT AND UP	60-03 ELIOT AVENUE, QUEENS NY
09/21/24	4001149432	JUICY 8955 CONVENIENCE CORP	89-55 METROPOLITAN AVENUE, QUEENS NY

#### PROCUREMENT

#### "Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

#### • Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

#### HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal, which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport. cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request\_browse\_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

#### CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

**GRP: STANSTEEL ASPHALT PLANT,500 TPH** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85724B0096001 - AMT: \$2,450,000.00 - TO: Contractors Heaven Com Inc., Dba Hotmaix Parts and Service, 12711 Townepark Way, Louisville, KY 40243.

**◆** o21

PVC PIPE, FITTINGS AND VALVES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85724B0072001 - AMT: \$2,746,431.35 - TO: Ryan Herco Products Corp., DBA Ryan Herco Flow Solutions, 3010 North San Fernando Boulevard, Burbank, CA 91504.

#### **DISTRICT ATTORNEY - BRONX COUNTY**

DABX

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

MICROSOFT DYNAMICS 365 IMPLEMENTATION - Negotiated Acquisition - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# 90225N8002KX - Due 10-28-24 at 5:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(i)(D) and Section 3-04(b)(2)(ii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Bronx District Attorney's Office (BXDA) intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition contract with RSM US LLP. This contract is for the Microsoft Dynamics 365 Implementation to replace our existing Microsoft Dynamics GP 2018. The contract term will be from 12/4/2024 through 6/3/2026. The EPIN for this award is 90225N8002KX, and the proposed budget is \$66,554. THIS NOTICE IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. Vendors can express interest in responding to a future procurement to provide these services by sending such request via email to ContractsBXDA@bronxda.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

District Attorney - Bronx County, 198 East 161 Street, 9th Floor, Bronx, NY 10451. Jonathan Demera (718) 664-1255; ContractsBXDA@bronxda.nyc.gov

**◆** o21

#### ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

#### WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

**82625Y0635-DEP BWT JWC ENVIRONMENTAL GRINDERS & PARTS SS** - Request for Information - PIN# 82625Y0635 - Due 11-8-24 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Procurement Policy Board Rule Section 3-05, Department of Environmental Protections, intends to enter into a sole source agreement with GP Jager Inc. for the purchase of JWC Environmental grinders & parts. These grinders, controllers and parts are needed to replace those that are depleted, worn-out and can no longer be used to ensure proper maintenance and operation of the process wastewater sludge grinding and pumping equipment and systems. DEP has determined, that JWC Environmental Inc. is the original equipment manufacturer of JWC Environmental grinders, controllers, and parts and GP Jager Inc. is the only authorized sole source for these JWC Environmental products for our Wastewater Resource Recovery Facilities. All related inquiries should be sent via the Discussion Forum in PASSPort or to Krystal Castle at kcastle@dep.nyc.gov, no later than November 13, 2024, by 11:00 A.M.

• o21

#### FINANCE

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**SAP SECURE ENTERPRISE RENEWAL** - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 83625W0004001 - AMT: \$392,627.00 - TO: SHI International Corp., 290 Davidson Avenue, Somerset, NJ 08873.

**◆** o21

SHERIFF-BCI

■ AWARD

Goods

MODEMS FOR TOUGHBOOKS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 83625W0007001 - AMT: \$30,781.00 - TO: ITEGIX LLC, 775 Park Avenue, Suite 255, Huntington, NY 11743.

#### HOMELESS SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

FWC SANCTUARY SITE AT 112-26 ROOSEVELT AVENUE, CORONA - Emergency Purchase - PIN# 07124E0042001 - AMT: \$11,263,996.00 - TO: Vocational Instruction Project Community Services, 770 East 176th Street, Bronx, NY 10460.

City Sanctuary facility for Families with Children at Flushing Meadows Hotel LOCATION: 112-26 Roosevelt Avenue, Corona, NY 11368. UNITS: 90.

**◆** o21

#### **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

■ VENDOR LIST

Services (other than human services)

#### LEASING OPPORTUNITIES FOR NYCHA LAUNDRY ROOMS

The New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) seeks laundry service vendors to lease and operate NYCHA building-based laundry rooms. With over 50 NYCHA laundry facilities across the five boroughs, this is an excellent opportunity for laundry vendors to expand their operations while serving a pre-established clientele of NYCHA residents. NYCHA laundry rooms vary in size, with some rooms holding a few machines and others holding over two dozen. Interested parties should review NYCHA's Laundry Room Leasing website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/laundryleasing.page) for more information on the Laundry Room Operator application process and a listing of current laundry facility availabilities. Applications will be submitted to NYCHA via email or mail as outlined in the application form found on the Laundry Room Leasing website (https://www.nyc. gov/site/nycha/business/laundryleasing.page). Please note: Applications are accepted on a rolling basis until rooms are filled. Interested parties may also indicate general interest using the Laundry Room Leasing website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/ laundryleasing.page). The submission of an application does not guarantee a leasing agreement.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10007. laundry@nycha.nyc.gov

o7-21

#### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

**ENS CONSTRUCTION** 

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

ACCELERATED EMERGENCY DEMO 3 WAVECREST STREET, SI - Emergency Purchase - PIN# 80624E0068001 - AMT: \$224,613.00 - TO: Granite Environmental LLC, 847-Shepherd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208.

**◆** o21

EMERGENCY DEMO 121 W119 ST. MN GRANITE ENVIRO.
- Emergency Purchase - PIN# 80625E0005001 - AMT: \$577,100.00 - TO: Granite Environmental LLC, 847-Shepherd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208.

**◆** o2:

EMERGENCY DEMO 482 & 484 EMERALD ST. BK - Emergency Purchase - PIN# 80625E0003001 - AMT: \$362,836.00 - TO: Granite Environmental LLC, 847-Shepherd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208.

**◆** o21

ACCELERATED EMERGENCY DEMO 117-59 140 STREET, QUEENS E-6909/D000452 - Emergency Purchase -

PIN# 80625E0004001 - AMT: \$295,395.00 - TO: Granite Environmental LLC, 847-Shepherd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208.

**≠** o21

#### OFFICE OF NEIGHBORHOOD STRATEGIES

■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

 ${\bf INWOOD~9TH~AVENUE~RFP}$  - Request for Proposals - PIN# 409509 - Due 1-8-25 at 4:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) invites developers to submit proposals for a new construction project in Community District 12 in Manhattan.

The Inwood 9th Avenue Request for Proposals (RFP) is currently available on HPD's website (www.nyc.gov/inwood9th-rfp). Respondents can download the RFP at no charge and must register online to receive any updates or additional communications regarding the RFP.

A virtual pre-submission conference will be held on November 7, 2024, at 1:00 P.M. Interested organizations are strongly encouraged to attend this conference. If you are planning on attending the conference, please RSVP on HPD's Website. Any updates and/or additional communications regarding this RFP will also be posted on HPD's website.

People with disabilities requiring special accommodations to attend the pre-submission conference should contact Ulises Linares at the email address below.

All proposals are due no later than 4:00 P.M. on Wednesday, January 8, 2025. Detailed instructions are provided in the RFP.

All communications must be IN WRITING to: Inwood9thRFP@hpd.nyc. gov, or

Ulises Linares

NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development

Office of Neighborhood Strategies

100 Gold Street, 9X

New York, NY 10038

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Preservation and Development, 100 Gold Street New York, NY 10038. Ulises (212) 863-8154; linaresu@hpd.nyc.gov

**◆** o21

#### HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SENIOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING TENANT SVCS GROUP 21 - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Other - PIN# 06925P0002001 - AMT: \$1,468,750.00 - TO: Selfhelp Community Services Inc., 520 Eighth Avenue, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10018.

The New York City Human Resources Administration is seeking appropriately qualified organizations to develop and provide high-quality services for senior households residing in newly developed, affordable senior housing projects which include a set-aside for homeless seniors. The goal of the service program is to enable seniors to live independently and age in place in permanent, affordable housing with an emphasis on supporting formerly homeless seniors. Services will provide a range of engagement opportunities for all seniors living in these new senior housing buildings with light touch case assistance targeted for seniors who have histories of homelessness.

1940 Turnbull Avenue, Bronx, NY 10473 Group 21.

Judgment is required in evaluating competing proposals, and it is in the best interest of the City to require a balancing of price, quality and other factors.

#### INVESTIGATION

#### INVESTIGATIONS

■ AWARD

Goods

TALINO KA-301 FORENSIC WORKSTATIONS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 03225W0001001 - AMT: \$41,560.00 - TO: Ibilola Ogun, 101 Eisenhower Parkway, Suite 300, Roseland, NJ 07068.

The TALINO KA-301 Workstation is a mid-level desktop processor with processing power and capabilities. The KA-301 workstation is far superior in performance and configurations to other methods due to the high-end components and multiple drives to handle the most stringent forensic software. The Digital Forensics Unit will utilize the workstations to process, analyze, and store digital evidence.

**◆** o21

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

#### REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF FOOD SERVICE AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS ON RANDALL'S ISLAND PARK WITH THE OPTION TO OPERATE VENDING MACHINES AT SATELLITE LOCATIONS, MANHATTAN - Request for Proposals - PIN# M104-SB-2024 - Due 12-2-24 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a non-significant Request for Proposals ("RFP") for the operation and maintenance of food service at various locations on Randall's Island Park with the option to operate vending machines at satellite locations, Manhattan.

There will be a recommended remote proposer meeting on Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 12:00 P.M. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended remote proposer meeting.

Microsoft Teams meeting | Join on your computer, mobile app or room device: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting\_OTU1 OTJjZTUtZDZhYi00ZDVjLW14ZDEtNDdlMjM5ZjM1MDhm%40thre ad.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2232f56fc7-5f81-4e22-a95b-15da 66513bef%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c95573bf-36b7-40b2-906b-022b847185cd%22%7d

Meeting ID: 211 770 033 986

Passcode: JTX3Bd

You may also join the remote proposer meeting by phone using the following information:

+1 646-893-7101.. 114637013# United States, New York City

Phone Conference ID: 114 637 013#

Subject to availability and by appointment only, we may set up a meeting at the proposed concession site, which is located at Icahn Stadium, 10 Central Road, New York, NY 10035.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Monday, December 2, 2024, at 3:00 P.M.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained at no cost, commencing Wednesday, November 6, 2024 through Monday, December 2, 2024 by contacting Angel Williams, Senior Project Manager at (212) 360-3495 or at Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov.

The RFP is also available for download, Wednesday, November 6, 2024 through Monday, December 2, 2024, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or if you cannot attend the remote proposer meeting, prospective proposers may contact Angel Williams, Senior Project Manager, at (212) 360-3495 or at Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov.

Deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, speech-disabled, or late-deafened people who use text telephones (TTYs) or voice carry-over (VCO)  $\,$ 

phones can dial 711 to reach a free relay service, where specially trained operators will relay a conversation between a TTY/VCO user and a standard telephone user. Alternatively, a message can be left on the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD). The TDD number is 212-New York (212-639-9675).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 830 5th Avenue, New York, NY 10065. Angel Williams (212) 360-3495; Proposals Revenue@parks.nyc.gov

**◆** o21-n1

#### SANITATION

#### SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

ACCEPTANCE PROCESSING AND DISPOSITION OF NPSW - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 82724B0002004 - AMT: \$187,500.00 - TO: Waste Management of New York LLC, 100 Brandywine Boulevard, Suite 300, Newtown, PA 18940.

The New York City Department of Sanitation ("DSNY" or "the Department") intends to award a non-exclusive contract to one or more qualified firms ("Contractors") operating a permitted or otherwise authorized Non-Putrescible Solid Waste ("NPSW") Transfer Station which will provide the labor, materials, equipment, and facilities required to accept, process and beneficially use or dispose of (collectively "disposition") NPSW as may be delivered from time to time by DSNY or its authorized representatives.

**≠** o21

#### SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

#### CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

**REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION AND EXPRESSION OF INTEREST - DRINKING WATER DISPENSERS** - Request for Information - PIN# 24-1119 - Due 11-20-24 at 6:00 P.M.

The New York City School Construction Authority ("SCA") seeks a qualified firm to provide hot and cold filtered bottle-less drinking water dispensers at our office location: One Court Square, Long Island City, New York, 11101 and 188 West 230th Street, Bronx, NY 10463.

Interested firms must be able to provide all labor, materials, equipment, and expertise, in connection with the following services:

- Deliver and install up to 35 hot/cold bottle-less water dispensers.
   Units must be UL listed, be Energy Star certified and NSF/ANSI53
   NSF/ANSI 42 certified
- Provide scheduled and unscheduled water filter replacements
- Provide next-day, on-site service to address operational issues with dispensers
- Provide an account manager who is available during normal business hours to provide support for all operational and billing inquiries

Interested firms must respond by submitting their expression of interest and qualifications no later than 3:00 P.M. EST on November 19, 2024 via email to the contact identified below. In your response to this RFQEI please provide:

- · Number of employees in your firm
- Examples of similar size installations
- Typical/suggested pricing structure, assuming 36-month contract, with monthly billing and all filter changes and service visits included (no specific pricing required)
- · Any additional/ancillary services your firm offers
- MWBE certification (if applicable)

Please note the successful firm must be pre-qualified by the SCA at the time of contract execution. Please see the SCA's website for further

information about the pre-qualification process: www.nycsca. orgBusinessGeingSaredPagesPrequalificationProcess.asx http://www.nycsca.org/Business/GettingStarted/Pages/PrequalificationProcess.aspx

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

School Construction Authority, 25-01 Jackson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Martina Mercaldo (718) 472-8587; mmercaldo@nycsca.org

• o21

#### TRANSPORTATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Services (other than human services)

### M/WBE PQL FOR RESIDENT ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES (REI)

This CROL notice is being resubmitted due to PASSPort technical issues

The New York City (the "City") Department of Transportation ("DOT" or the "Department") is in the process of establishing a Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE) only pre-qualified list ("PQL") of engineering firms to provide Bridge Resident Engineering Inspection (REI) Services.

Qualified firms are encouraged to take advantage of this opportunity and apply for this PQL detailing their credentials. The pre-qualification process ensures that future Request for Proposals (RFPs) for the various projects are only received from highly qualified consultants with the requisite prior experience.

Applicants to this PQL are expected to meet all the required qualifications as provided in Section III. - Request for Qualifications (RFQ).

DOT will use this PQL to solicit project-specific proposals for work in various locations throughout the City. NYCDOT will evaluate to determine a shortlist of firms for consideration of future Resident Engineering and Inspection Services (REI) Request for Proposals. (RFP). Please note that the selected prime consultant on future RFP solicitations will not be allowed to subcontract more than 30% of the total contract hours.

https://passport.cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/sup/pql\_browse\_public.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Transportation, Carlos Bannister (212) 839-9421; cbannister@dot.nyc.gov

o17-21

#### YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

#### ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Goods

**DELL SUPPLIES TO REPLENISH STOCK** - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 26024W0033001 - AMT: \$176,285.00 - TO: Compulink Technologies Inc., 260 West 39th Street, Room 302, New York, NY 10018-4434.

Through this solicitation, the Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) is seeking quotes from certified Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE) organizations in order to purchase Dell Supplies to replenish stock for our Agency.

**◆** o21

#### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

LITERACY PROGRAMS: BENL/ESOL MN1002 - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - Other - PIN# 26023P0011033

- AMT: \$854,900.00 - TO: YMCA of Greater New York, 5 West 63rd Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10023-7162.

DYCD is seeking a qualified vendors to provide Literacy programs in New York City. The populations served by the programs that are the subject of this RFP are middle school student in public schools serving low-income neighborhoods, and adults that are English Language Learners (ELLs), lack sufficient mastery of basic educational skills and/or lack high school diplomas. The programs' primary purposes are to provide contextualized literacy services to help participants and communities thrive. The program will improve a broad range of competencies related to literacy, such as basic language skills (reading, writing, speaking, and listening), and support participants to meet their contextualized goals in areas including but not limited to parenting, workplace, health care and civic engagement.

Special Case Determination is not applicable as per PPB Rule 3-10(a) - procurement is being issued through PASSPort, successor to the HHS Accelerator system.

**◆** o21

#### YOUTH SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

NEIGHBORHOOD YOUTH TEAM SPORTS - Negotiated Acquisition/Pre-Qualified List - Other - PIN# 26024N0500020 - AMT: \$33,565.00 - TO: National Assn. Each One Teach One Inc., 3240.0, 2110 1st Avenue, Suite 417, New York, NY 10029.

The New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) created the new fund in the state's fiscal year 2023-2024 budget to provide awards to support youth team sports programs for underserved youth under age 18. The funding supports youth development through team sports programs and would be awarded to local community-based organizations and nonprofits. Grant requires the City to have funds awarded and expensed prior to the grant end date of September 30, 2024. Therefore, DYCD is allocating \$1,500,000 of this grant for an opportunity to recruit new providers. Its anticipated the new providers will operate programs between March 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 to ensure DYCD is within the grant's award terms.

In accordance with Section 3-04 (b)(2)(i)(B) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) is requesting approval to procure Youth Team Sports (YTS) services through the Negotiated Acquisition (NAQ) method. DYCD would release a competitive NAQ which could potentially lead to DYCD negotiating with those who respond and would be found viable to operate Youth Team Sports program and who do not currently hold a DYCD contract to expand the provider pool and capacity. DYCD makes this request pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(i)(B) as funds available from the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) will be lost to the City if DYCD is unable to start the competitive NAQ.

**◆** o21

#### **AGENCY RULES**

#### OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

#### Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on Proposed Rules

What are we proposing? The Street Activity Permit Office (SAPO) of the Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management (CECM) is proposing amendments to extend the existing moratorium on street fair applications to Calendar Year 2025.

When and where is the Hearing? CECM will hold a public hearing on the proposed rule online. The public hearing will take place on November 20, 2024, at 10:00 am.

#### Join through Internet:

To join the hearing via your browser either click on the following

URL link or copy and paste it into your browser's address bar: <a href="https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join">https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join</a> . Then follow the prompts. When prompted enter the following Meeting ID: 247279188732 and Password: SefNKi

#### Join via phone only:

 To join the meeting by phone, use the following information to connect:

Phone: **+1 332-910-6701** Access code: **898167764**#

How do I comment on the proposed rules? Anyone can comment on the proposed rules by:

- Website. You can submit comments to CECM through the NYC rules website at <a href="https://www.nyc.gov/nycrules"><u>www.nyc.gov/nycrules</u></a>.
- Email. You can email written comments to <u>saporules@cityhall.</u> nvc.gov.
- Mail. You can mail written comments to Shaneek Meachum, SAPO Deputy Director, Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management, at 253 Broadway, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007.
- By Speaking at the Hearing. Anyone wishing to comment on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing by emailing <a href="mailto:saporules@cityhall.nyc.gov">saporules@cityhall.nyc.gov</a> by November 19, 2024, at 5:00 pm. You can speak for up to three minutes. Each speaker will be timed. Please note that the hearing is for accepting oral testimony only and is not held in a "Question and Answer" format.

Is there a deadline to submit written comments? Written comments must be received no later than 1 pm on November 20, 2024.

**Do you need assistance to participate in the Hearing?** Please inform CECM if you need reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter. Request these services by email or mail at the address given above no later than November 13, 2024, at 5:00 pm.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed rules? You can review the comments made online on the proposed rules by going to the website at <a href="www.nyc.gov/nycrules">www.nyc.gov/nycrules</a>. A few days after the hearing, a summary of oral comments made at the hearing and copies of the written comments will be available to the public at CECM.

What authorizes CECM to make this rule? Section 1043 of the City Charter as well as Executive Orders No. 100 and No. 105 of 2007 authorize CECM to make this proposed rule. This proposed rule was not included in CECM's regulatory agenda for this Fiscal Year because it was not contemplated when CECM published the agenda.

Where can I find the CECM rules? The CECM rules are in title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What rules govern the rulemaking process? CECM must meet the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter.

#### Statement of Basis and Purpose of Proposed Rule

The Office of Citywide Events Coordination and Management (CECM), which oversees the Street Activity Permit Office (SAPO), administers New York City's permit system for street activities, including block parties and fairs.

Each year SAPO issues permits to over 200 street fairs and over 5,000 other events, most of which include the use of multiple blocks over several days, the erection of structures, the vending of food, apparel and other goods and the use of amplified sound and the performance of music. To ensure the safety and proper order of these events, members of the New York City Police Department (NYPD) must be on-site, and this diverts resources away from regular assignments and increases overtime costs to the City. These events also divert NYPD from core crime fighting, public safety and counter-terrorism duties.

To more effectively deploy police resources and control overtime costs, the NYPD has recommended that SAPO exercise its discretion to deny permit applications for new events in calendar year 2025. The proposed rules will authorize SAPO to deny permit applications for street fairs if the street fair was not held in the calendar year 2024. Events that received permits in calendar year 2024 may be eligible to receive permits again in calendar year 2025.

CECM authority for these rules is found in section 1043 of the New York City Charter and Executive Order Nos. 100 and 105 of 2007.

New material is underlined.

[Deleted material is in brackets.]

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

## $\S$ 2. Subdivision (d) of Section 1-05 of Chapter 1 of Title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

(d) For the calendar year [2024] <u>2025</u>, the Director will deny applications for Street event permits for [street] <u>Street</u> fairs not held in the calendar year [2023] <u>2024</u>.

#### NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10<sup>th</sup> FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

CERTIFICATION / ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Extension of Street Fair Moratorium REFERENCE NUMBER: CECM-SAPO-18

#### RULEMAKING AGENCY: Citywide Event Coordination and Management, Street Activity Permit Office

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- (i) Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

October 16, 2024 Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

#### CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER \$1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Extension of Street Fair Moratorium

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2024 RG 113

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Citywide Event Coordination and Management, Street Activity Permit Office

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN Acting Corporation Counsel Date: October 16, 2024

#### SPECIAL MATERIALS

#### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: October 15, 2024

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

**Interested Parties** 

Property: Address Application # Inquiry Period

346 Metropolitan Avenue, 80/2024 October 4, 2004 Brooklyn to Present

#### Authority: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Zoning Resolution §§23-013, 93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at <a href="https://www.hpd.nyc.gov">www.hpd.nyc.gov</a> or call (212) 863-8266.

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion: October 15, 2024

Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras

Personas Interesadas

Propiedad: Dirección: Solicitud #: Período de consulta:

346 Metropolitan Avenue, 80/2024 October 4, 2004 to Present

Autoridad: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Código Administrativo Zoning Resolution §\$23-013,

93-90

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien

a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

o15-23

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: October 15, 2024

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

Interested Parties

Property:	Address	Application #	<b>Inquiry Period</b>
121 West Manhatt	t 119th Street, an	60/2024	September 3, 2021 to Present
410 West Manhatt	t 146th Street, an	62/2024	$\begin{array}{c} \text{September 12, 2021} \\ \text{to Present} \end{array}$
224 West Manhatt	t 79th Street, an	68/2024	September 17, 2021 to Present
119 St. J Brooklyr	ames Place,	73/2024	September 9, 2021 to Present
453 West Manhatt	t 144th Street, an	75/2024	$\begin{array}{c} \text{September 16, 2021} \\ \text{to Present} \end{array}$
257 West Manhatt	t 134th Street, an	76/2024	$\begin{array}{c} \text{September 20, 2021} \\ \text{to Present} \end{array}$
2130 Bro	oadway, Manhattan	77/2024	September 26, 2021 to Present
421 Grai Manhatt	nd Avenue, an	78/2024	September 30, 2021 to Present
907 5th	Avenue, Manhattar	n 84/2024	September $27, 2021$

#### Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

to Present

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at <a href="https://www.hpd.nyc.gov">www.hpd.nyc.gov</a> or call (212) 863-8266.

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion: October 15, 2024

Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Interesadas

Propiedad:	Dirección:	Solicitud #:	Período de consulta:
121 West	t 119th Street,	60/2024	September 3, 2021
Manhatt	an		to Present
410 West	t 146th Street,	62/2024	September 12, 2021
Manhatt	an		to Present
224 West	t 79th Street,	68/2024	September 17, 2021
Manhatt	an		to Present
119 St. J Brooklyr	ames Place,	73/2024	September 9, 2021 to Present
453 West	t 144th Street,	75/2024	September 16, 2021
Manhatt	an		to Present
257 West	t 134th Street,	76/2024	September 20, 2021
Manhatt	an		to Present
2130 Bro	oadway, Manhattan	77/2024	September 26, 2021 to Present
421 Grai	nd Avenue,	78/2024	September 30, 2021
Manhatt	an		to Present
907 5th	Avenue, Manhattar	84/2024	September 27, 2021 to Present

#### Autoridad: SRO, Código Administrativo §27-2093

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

o15-23

#### CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/16/24

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
MACOMBET	BRYCE	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAGGIPINTO	NICHOLAS	3	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAGWOOD	WANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAHABEER	PERRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAHALEL	LAURA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAHAMED	SHALINI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAHJABIN	MONISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAHONEY	ELLEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAIRENA	GRACE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MALLETTE	JAYLA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MALLIET	WENDY	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MALLOY	JUDY	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MALLOY	NYEMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

#### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/16/24

		FU	K PEKIOD ENDIL	NG U0/10/24			
		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
MANASSEH	MARK	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MANIOCI	DANIEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MANN	SUSAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MANNAN	MOHAMMAD A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MANTILLA	MARIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MANTRAVADI	SAHITYA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARBID	PIERRE A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARCELL	GENESIS J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARCELLI	LINDA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

MARCUS-BELLO	FOLAKEMI	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARKOWITZ	RACHEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARMOL	JULIO	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARSICO	AMY	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTE	ANTOLINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTE	DANEIRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTE	JOSE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTIN	ANTHONY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTIN	DESMOND	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTIN	PRASHETT	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTIN	TEANNA	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTIN-RICHMOND	PAMELA	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/24	300
MARTINEZ	ALANI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTINEZ	ANA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTINEZ	GERMANIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTINEZ	NANCY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTINO	CHRISTOP		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MARTINS	SUSANA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MASON JR	TRONE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MATHIAS	CATHERIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MATTHEWS	ANNE	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MATTHEWS	EUDOLA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MATTISON	CAMILLE	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MATTOON	SARAH	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAXWELL	NANCY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAYERS	ANDRAE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAYNARD	NORA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAYROSE	TIMOTHY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MAZYCK	SIMONE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MBAH	CHIKARA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCALLISTER	AUDREY	х	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCBRIDE	MEGHAN	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCALL	THOMAS	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCARTHY	JACQUELI	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCARTHY	KATHLEEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCLATCHY	JULIANNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCLEMENTS	DANI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCOMB	WILLIAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCORMICK	ELIJAH	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCCRAY	SONIA	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCDERMOTT	JENNIFER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCDONALD	AARON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
				4			,,	

#### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/16/24 TITLE

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENO
MCDONOUGH	ALISON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCDUFFIE JAMES	SANAI	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCFADDEN	TANEICE	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCFEE BACCHUS	PRINCESS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCGAHEY	ELENA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCGEACHY	CAYLIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCGILL	CLAIRE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCGRIFF	CHUCK	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCINTOSH	ABUGALE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCINTOSH	DENISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCKINNEY	RYAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCKINNON	JOSHUA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCKOY	SARAH	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCLAUGHLIN	MARY	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCMULLAN	KATE	н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCNALLY	DANIEL	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MCQUEEN	AVERY	T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEADE	BRIAN	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEDINA	MARIALIS	Δ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEDITZ		М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEHREEN	SHEHNILA	11	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEI	RUICHANG		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEINERS-RIOS	KOYOTE	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEJIA	SAMUEL O	۵	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MELENCIANO DELG			9POLL			YES		300
				\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/24	
MELENDEZ	CELIMAR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MENDEZ DE DIALO			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MENDOZA	SAGE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MENIGO	ELAINE	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MERCADO	MADISON	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MERCEDES SALAZA		E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MERRICK	TYDAJA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MERRITT	BRIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEYER	BENJAMIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MEYER	CHRISTIN	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILANI	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILES	DENISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILFORT	BRITNEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILLARD	SHAMEIKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILLER	GEORGE	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILLER	KATE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILLER	LINCOLN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILLER	RALPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILLIGAN	TRAVIS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MILTON	ALLIAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MIMBELA	RICARDO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MINA	CHELSEA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MINIER JR	JAYSEAN	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MISLANG	DIANA	J	91000					
MISLANG MITCHELL	DIANA BRIANNA	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

			D OF ELECTION		S			OGWU	PRECIOUS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	
		FC TITLE	R PERIOD ENDI	NG 08/16/24				OHI	ROA ASMAUL	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE		OLIVA	ANGELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MITZIGA MIZRAHI	JACEY SHARON R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	OMANA DARDEN ONEAL	NESTOR O JAMES	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MOGHAVEM	LAYLA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	ONEIL JR	STEPHEN J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOHABIR	KHAMINEE P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	OPOKU	ELIJAH S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOHAMED ASHRAF	FATHIMA NAZMIN B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	ORI	KRISTAL T	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300
MOHAMMED MOHAMMED	NAZMIN B SULTANA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	ORTH ORTIZ	ADAM Z BIANCA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24	300 300
MOJIMINIYI	ADEMIWAL T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	OWENS-PIKE	NATALIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOMBELEUR	CLAUDINE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300			DOADI	OF FIRMTON	DOLL MODERN	,		
MOMTAJ MONDESIR	SHELA CHRISTY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300				OF ELECTION PERIOD ENDIN		•		
MONIGAT	ROSE K		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300			TITLE					
MONTANO	CARLA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	NAME	CAADEM I	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	300
MONTEJO MONTELIBANO	THALIA D CHRISTIA A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	OZMARASALI II PACHECO	SAADET L JOSHUA P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300
MONTERO	ESTEPHAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PACHECO	SHARAE L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOORE MOORE	GRACE NYEMA L	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PADGETT PADILLA	SHINIQUA T JUANITA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MORA	NYEMA L LITZY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PAGAN DE PAULIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORA	MILDRED	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PALMAER	HAYLEY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORALES-DE JESU MORAN		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300 300	PANKEY PANTALEON	SANDRA D SHANATA M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MORENO	LINDA MARISOL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300	PAPAVASILIOU	ANASTASI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORENO	XAVIER A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PARDIEU	MARTIN L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORGAN	HANNAH L JOHN C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300 300	PAREDES	ANDREW	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300 300
MORGAN MORONES	JOHN C PAOLA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300	PARKER PARKS	AKINO JAMES J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300
MORRIS	RACHEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PARRY	ELIZABET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORRISON DOWELL	RUTH ZEPORAH V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PARSON	JZHAMAIN E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORRISON-POWELI MORRISSEY	MARIA C	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PARSONS PARVEEN	JENNIFER A MAKSUDA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MORSHED	SYEDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PASION	GEORGE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MORTIMER MORTIMER	CIARA TOMMORAW	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PATTERSON PAUL JR	TIMOTHY GEVAN D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MORTON	ANGELLIK	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PAUL-LENNON	CASSIDY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOSES	ALEXA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/24	300	PAYANO HERNANDE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOSHSENIN MOSS	CAMILLE NATALIE T	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PEARSON PECHATY	MICHAEL A SOPHIA E	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MOSSMAN	LUCAS D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PECK	KRISTEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MOURES	MARIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PEETS	KEVEN L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MUHIT MULLINGS	SUMAYYAH CLIFTON L	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PELLEGRINI PENA	ELIZABET ANTONIO	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MULLINS	TAMEKA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PENA	JESUS A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MUNIR	SAHAR	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PENA	KARIBE A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MUNOZ MURILLO	JADEN T SACHA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PENA PEPERE	YULISA R ADAM K	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MURO-BELANDRIA	LAUREN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PERALTA	LEONEL A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MURPHY	AUDREY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/09/24	300	PERALTA	YESICA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MURPHY MURPHY	CHRISTIN F DINA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PEREZ PEREZ	ISMELDA M NIKAIRY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MURPHY	JOSHUA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		PEREZ	STEPHANI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
					_			PEREZ SR	RICARDO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
			D OF ELECTION OR PERIOD ENDIN		S			PEREZ TAPIA PERSAUD	NATALI DEVANI	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
		TITLE		,,				PERY	MIRACLE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV			PETERSON	ALEXIS T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MURPHY MURPHY	NATALIE A QUELEE S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300	PETTER PFEIFFER	CATHERIN EMILY A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
MURPHY	SPENCER	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PHILLIPS	MARK A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MURRAY	RALPH J	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		PHILLIPS	PATRICIA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
MYERS MYINT	TY-TISHA KHIN SU	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		PHILPOTT PIERANTONI	LILY CHRISTI-	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
NADEAU	CHERYL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PIERRE	FRANCESC	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NAHID	KABIR DIVYA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		PINEDA	JANET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NAIR NAPOLITANO	CATHERIN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24				BOARI	OF ELECTION	POLL WORKER	3		
NARANG	MANSI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24					R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/16/24			
NASH NASH	JAMES RYAN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	DDO!/	EFF DATE	AGENCY
NASIM	NURUL HU	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		PISACANE	LEA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NAUGHRIGHT	KELSEY L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PISFIL JR	RUBENSNE J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NAVARRETE NAVARRETE	PILAR M YULY K	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		PIZZARELLI PODOLSKY	MADELEIN E DIANA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
NDAW	ABIBOU	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		POLLARA	ANTHONY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NEAL	TERRENCE M	9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	01/01/24		POLOSIN	VYACHESL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	
NELAJ NESMITH	ERVINA CHRISTMA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		PONCE PONCE	ARIANA JOSHUA M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
NEUSOM	EDGAR S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		PONTIFLET	LITA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NEWMAN	HAILE Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		POOLE	JESSICA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	
NICKENS NIDHEE	TREVOR ZARIN TA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		POPILEVSKY POPOVA	ESPHIR ANASTASI	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
NIEVES	CARMEN S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24		POPOVCHAK	PETER W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	
NIEVES	DAMIEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	POPOW	ANDREL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NIGAM NIVIN	RASHMI LISA A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		PORCH PORTER	ADONIS R JOYLENE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
NUE	JENNY R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	POST	ASHLEY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NUNEZ	CHRISTYE	9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	01/01/24		PRICE	SYDNEY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
NUNEZ NURSE CLARKE	JULIAN CECILIA L	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		PRIEST PRIMA	JOHN C GUNTUR	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300 300
O'BRIEN	KAREN A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PROSCIA	meghan k	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
O'CONNOR	JACQUELI M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/24		PRUDENTE PRUITT	JOHN M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300 300
OBRY OCASIO	MADISON JACQUELI	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24		PRULTT	TERRELL C VERONICA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24 01/01/24	300
ODELL	ERIN C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PULLARA	PAUL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
OGLE	AUSTILL B	ALOLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300	PURYEAR	OCTAVIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

PYATT	KEISHAUN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
PYRAM	MARTINA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QIU	BIYAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QUEUNIET	SOPHIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QUICK	HEATHER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QUINN SR	KEVIN	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QUINN-SIMMONS	MEGHAN	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QUINONES	ANGEL	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
QUINTANILL SR	MORRIS	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RABBYE	HUMYRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RADWAY	IRMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAFI	DEWAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAHMAN	MOHAMMED	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAHMAN	RAHUL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAHMAN	SHOHANUR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAJPUT	JAY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMCHARRAN	UEWATIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMNAUTH	WELEMAY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMOS	MELISSA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMOS	WANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMOS SR	RODOLFO	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMOTAR	GRACE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAMSAROOP	SHANE	٧	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RANDOLPH	RONDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/24	300
RAPOSO	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

			FOR	PERIOD ENDING	3 08/16/24			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
RASHED	SHEIKH	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RASHID	MAMUN	U	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RATHE	EMMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RAY	MICHAEL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
REHMAN	TALHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
REID	CARMELIT	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
REID	DANTELL	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
REILLY	THOMAS	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RENE	PATRICK		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RENNER	CAROLYN	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RESAT	SAFOAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
REYMOND	DANA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
REYNOLDS	JORDAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RICE	KATELYN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RICHARDS	TIFFANY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RICHARDSON	CLAUDE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RICHARDSON	KYLIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RICKETTS	SHAKIRA	0	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIEDINGER	MEG		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIFAT	FARHANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIJAL	NAVA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RILEY	KIMORA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RINGLING	MICHAEL	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	BIENVENI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	CHRISTIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	D		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	JOSE	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	LISA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	RALPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIVERA	SAMUEL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RIZZO	MARIE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROBERTS	LENNOX	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROBERTSON	RAINMARI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROBEY	JUSTIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROBINSON	NIQUASHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODIONOVA	STANISLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODNEY	KYMORA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	DIANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	JULIO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	LISBETH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	MARJORIE	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	MARLENE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	PABLO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIGUEZ	SOFIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RODRIQUEZ	FRANCES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROGERS	ROBIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

#### \$1.0000 BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/16/24

\$1.0000 APPOINTED

\$1.0000 APPOINTED

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

YES 01/01/24

YES 01/01/24 YES 01/01/24

01/01/24

YES 01/01/24 300

YES 01/01/24 300

YES

YES

300

300

300

9POLL

9POLL

C 9POLL

J 9POLL

K 9POLL

CHARLES M 9POLL

AMBER

JENNET

INGRID

ROLDAN HERNANDE JOHAN

ROLLING

ROLLINS

ROMAN

ROLLOCK III

ROSENFELD

ROSNER

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ROMERO	TANIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROQUE	AMPARO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROQUE	IMARI	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSALANKO	LAUREN	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSARIO	JOSEPHIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSARIO PAULINO	WENDOLY	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSAS	MARISOL	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSATO	ANNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSE	KAITLYN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSEAU	GERTRUDE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSENBERG	CRAIG		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

ROSS	ANNA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSS	RAMONA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSS	STEPHEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROSS-TOWNSEND	YASEEM	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROTHSCHILD	MARK	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROUSE	CAMRYN	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROYAL	TAMARMON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROYSTER	LINDA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
ROZHKOVA	DARYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RUAN	JINGWEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RUBENSTEIN	FABIAN	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RUHI	NABINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RUSSELL	AARON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RUSSELLI	GINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RUTH	SUSAN	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
RYAN	NICOLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAEZ	JENNIFER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAFRIN-NAR	BETINA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAINT JOUR	HUGUES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAJAL	MD NASHI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAJJAD	SABAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SALAMI	SHEHU	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SALAS DOTEL	DELIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SALAZAR	COLLIN	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SALLEY	JAMYRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAMUEL	SYKIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANCHEZ	FERNANDO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANCHEZ	VICTOR	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANDERS	SHAMEEKA	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANDOVAL CUBILL	ANA	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANGIO	ENZO	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTANA NATERA	ANCELMO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTANA VIDAL	YOMAIRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTIAGO	EVAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTIAGO	LYDIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTOS	ALANNA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTOS	CALVIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SANTOS	JAYLIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/16/24

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
SARA	MALIHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SARTORI	KELLI	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAUNDERS	DANIELLE	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SAVAGE	KIARA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHACTER	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHEELE	EVA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHIRRIPA	BRIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/24	300
SCHLEIFER	THERESA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHNEIDER	MELANIE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHULMAN	MICHELE	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHWARTZ	MICHELE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHWARTZ	RONALD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCHWARZ	CAROLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCOTT	AKEEM	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCOTT	LAMONDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCOTT	LEAIR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SCOTT	SHAMPREE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SEDDIKI	JASIM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SELBY	DAPHNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SELLS	FAIQUAN	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SEN	REMI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SENO	SEZIM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SERAO	MELISSA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
SERRANO	CHRISTIN	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

#### LATE NOTICE

#### **COMMUNITY BOARDS**

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board.

#### BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 04 - Tuesday, October 22, 2024, at 6:00 P.M., Bronx Museum of the Arts - 1040 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY.

A public hearing with respect to the Capital and Expense Budget Priorities for FY2026.

**◆** o21-22